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Legislative File No:  2008-0231 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk 2461 
 
DATE: 5/5/08 
 
SUBJECT: Change of Stockholders for Class C License – Shield’s Pizza located at 1488 N. Rochester 
Rd.  
 
REQUEST: 
To approve the request from Rochester Tienken Investments, LLC d/b/a Shield’s Pizza to add new 
stockholders, Ronald Kopy and Daniel Stross and dropping Frank Wolicki and Kenneth Leonard.   
BACKGROUND: 
The applicants received approval for the issuance of a Class C license from the City’s quota at a Regular 
City Council meeting held on August 22, 2007.  They have had a change in stockholders and have 
applied to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission.  MLCC requires that the approval previously given 
have the new stockholders added as they hold more than 10% interest in the LLC.  There are no changes 
to the business operation.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the addition to the prior approval granted on August 22, 
2007 for Rochester Tienken Investments, LLC (Shield’s Pizza) located at 1488 N. Rochester Rd., 
Rochester Hills, MI 48307.  
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